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Memo CP-E/035 
 
Date:       March 23, 2004 
To:  Distribution 
From:      OTSUKA Naohiko and KATŌ Kiyoshi 
Subject:   Dictionary 3 (Institutes) update 
 
The following institute codes should be marked as extinct (Expansion is also corrected for 
2JPNJCL to compare with 2JPNIPC): 
 
Dictionary 3 (Institutes)  
2JPNETL     Electrotechnical Laboratory, Tsukuba 
            (Extinct on March 2001, reorganized as National Institute of Advanced 

Industrial Science and Technology (AIST)) 
2JPNHIT     Himeji Inst. of Technology, Himeji 
            (Extinct on March 2004, reorganized as University of Hyogo) 
2JPNJCL   Cyclotron Lab., Inst. of Physical and Chemical Res. (RIKEN), Wakou 
            (Extinct on March 1998, reorganized into new labs in 2JPNIPC) 
2JPNOSP     Radiation Centre of Osaka Prefecture, Sakai, Osaka 
                            (Extinct on March 2000, reorganized as Research Institute for Advanced 

Science and Technology, Osaka Prefecture Univ.) 
2JPNSHR     Ship Research Inst., Ministry of Transport, Japan 
            (Extinct on March 2001, reorganized as National Maritime Research Institute) 
 
The following new institute codes are proposed: 
 
Dictionary 3 (Institutes)  
2JPNAIS     National Inst. of Advanced Industrial Sci. and Tech. (AIST), Tsukuba 
2JPNJSR     Japan Synchrotron Radiation Res. Inst. (JASRI), Hyogo 
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